Stock transfer: ST-3014

Origin:

Craft Link LR - JHB - Quintin Smith

21 Purlin Street North

21 Industrial Estate, Sterkfontein Extension
6

Clayville

Guateng

South Africa

: ltamn description

Destination:

inhle Beverages Pty Ltd
Portion 159

Farm houtpoort
Heidelberg

Gauteng

South Africa

1. [A01-011.275.5%.24C5] NRB/RTD Gin & Tonic - 24x275mi 5% - Ginoclogist Range

[24088/02-0L24088/23 [.2408500 - Exp, 2026-03-29 | 156

5C240801 § 104

2. [A01-013.275.5%.24C5] NRB/RTD Strawberry Summer Cup - 24x275ml 5% - Ginologist Range

£24089/03 - .24089/15 - [xp. 2026-03-25 | 78

Additional info:

PAM

Printed at 2024-12-11

Transfer date:

2024-12-11

(_z_uam_.t_ly_

260 Cases

78 Cases

i1

Povieres by katanamepoom




Alice Mashike

From: Sanette Klaasen

Sent: Friday, 03 October 2025 14:21
To: Alice Mashile

Subject: FW: Collection

Attachments: 5T-3014.pdf

From: Paincele Nkhabu <pamela@cralllink.co.ca>
Senl; Wednesday, 11 Decemnber 2024 10:49

To: Sanette Klaasen <sanette@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Raphael Malepe <raphael@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: Re: Collection

Hi Sanette

We would like to collect as per attached for today.
{These would be charged on starage fee)

Truck: HY 59 KG GP
Driver: Khutjo
ETA 10:45

Regards,
Pamela



